City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

27 West State Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-431-026

HISTORIC NAME: Lance House/ Dunham Building

COMMON NAME: Anew

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1845 - 1848

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1998

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Two-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stone

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Wood, Glass

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed, 1 It; Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Aluminum

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes (2)

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 2 17.98 Addition (31 W. State)




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

27 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The building, constructed circa 1848-1853 for Durham/Dunham, has
a long history of commercial use. From 1856-1857, it was occupied
by Thomas Antcliff, who, with his son, operated the first butcher shop
in the area until the 1880s. In 1888, the building became a boarding
house run by the widow Catherine Rich, and the storefront was later
remodeled. By 1900, F.S. Wrate had established a grocery store at
the location.

By 1913, Joseph A. Matl was operating a tire vulcanizing and
harness shop at this address, living above the business (see Matl's
association with properties at 23 and 17 W. State). From 1932 to
1936, the building housed Schimmer’s Pie Kitchen, followed by the
Geneva Cycler from 1936 to 1940. In 1940, it became Dublin House
Antiques, and later, M.J. Phalen Realty occupied the space from
1968 to around 1983.

In the late 1980s, Michelle Basil restored the building and operated a

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
Reminders of 150 Years: GHS 50th Anniv p. 44

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The building, constructed circa 1848-1853 for Durham/Dunham, has a long history of commercial use. From 1856-1857, it was occupied by Thomas Antcliff, who, with his son, operated the first butcher shop in the area until the 1880s. In 1888, the building became a boarding house run by the widow Catherine Rich, and the storefront was later remodeled. By 1900, F.S. Wrate had established a grocery store at the location.

By 1913, Joseph A. Matl was operating a tire vulcanizing and harness shop at this address, living above the business (see Matl’s association with properties at 23 and 17 W. State). From 1932 to 1936, the building housed Schimmer’s Pie Kitchen, followed by the Geneva Cycler from 1936 to 1940. In 1940, it became Dublin House Antiques, and later, M.J. Phalen Realty occupied the space from 1968 to around 1983.

In the late 1980s, Michelle Basil restored the building and operated a pet shop there from approximately 1989 to 1992. From 1992 onward, the building housed Karizma Clothiers.

In a later development, Martin Smircich, an antique and art collector, purchased Geneva's oldest commercial building with plans to convert the upstairs into an upscale residential apartment. The property had previously been owned by Michelle Basil Stephens and occupied by Karizma Shoes and Clothing.

The structure at 27 West State Street was built before 1850, according to the 1999 Architectural Survey and other historic documentation. It is believed to have been constructed between 1845 and 1848, making it one of the earliest commercial buildings in the City of Geneva. The building was recognized with a GHM Plaque in 1990 for its historical significance.
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